From: Doyle, Samantha (UTC)

To: UTC DL Records Center

Cc: Pearson, Rayne (UTC)

Subject: FW: TV-191046

Date: Friday, February 28, 2020 9:11:59 AM
Attachments: imaqge001.png

HHG Cancellations.docx

Good morning,
Please add the forwarded email and attachment to Docket TV-191046.

Thank you,
Samantha

From: Stark, Rachel (UTC) <rachel.stark@utc.wa.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 8:41 AM

To: Doyle, Samantha (UTC) <samantha.doyle@utc.wa.gov>
Cc: Pearson, Rayne (UTC) <rayne.pearson@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: TV-191046

Good morning Judge Doyle,

| wanted to let you know that Friends & Family Moving & Storage, Inc. paid its late and
interest fees on their regulatory fees. The company is now in compliance.

| have attached a spreadsheet for your reference.

Thank you and please let me know if you have any questions.
Have a great day.
Rachel

From: Stark, Rachel (UTC)

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 1:16 PM

To: Doyle, Samantha (UTC) <samantha.doyle@utc.wa.gov>
Cc: Pearson, Rayne (UTC) <rayne.pearson@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: TV-191046

One last thing....
The company requested to pay these fees tomorrow.

Thank you
Rachel

From: Stark, Rachel (UTC)
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 1:15 PM
To: Doyle, Samantha (UTC) <samantha.doyle@utc.wa.gov>
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		Company Name

		Report Filed

		Regulatory, Late and Interest Fees Paid

		Comment



		A-1 PIANO SALES & RENTALS, INC.

		January 13, 2020 Permit cancelled in docket TV-200031 due to insufficient proof of insurance.



		ALASKA COAST TRANSPORT, INC.

		January 22, 2020

		[bookmark: _GoBack]January 27, 2020

		Compliant



		American Moving Co Inc

		February 6, 2020

		February 25, 2020

		Compliant



		Arays Moving Service LLC

		January 14, 2020 – Permit cancelled in docket TV-200034 due to insufficient proof of insurance.



		Backbreakers NW, LLC

		February 3, 2020

		February 4, 2020

		Compliant



		Callbox Storage LLC

		February 4, 2020

		February 4, 2020

		Compliant



		Five Stars Delivery LLC

		January 24, 2020

		January 27, 2020

		Compliant



		Friends & Family Moving & Storage, Inc.

		February 27, 2020

		February 27, 2020

		Compliant



		JFS Transport, Inc.

		

		

		Non-Compliant



		John Volken Academy

		

		

		Non-Compliant



		Johnson’s Moving LLC

		

		

		Non-Compliant



		Mendoza, Alberto Moreno

		

		

		Non-Compliant



		Nelson, Jason M.

		January 29, 2020 Permit cancelled in docket TV-200060 due to insufficient proof of insurance.



		Pacific King Relocation & Logistics Systems LLC

		December 23, 2019 Permit cancelled in docket TV-191039 due to insufficient proof of insurance.



		PNW Moving and Delivery LLC

		February 24, 2020

		February 24, 2020

		Compliant



		Property Pros Exterior Solutions LLC

		

		

		Non-Compliant



		Redefyne Moving LLC

		

		

		Non-Compliant



		Stanley G. Alexander, Inc.

		January 27, 2020

		January 27, 2020

		Compliant



		We Like to Move It, Move It!! LLC

		

		

		Non-Compliant








Cc: Pearson, Rayne (UTC) <rayne.pearson@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: TV-191046

Good afternoon Judge Doyle,

Friends & Family Moving & Storage, Inc. have now filed its 2018 annual report and paid their
regulatory fees. However, the company has failed to pay their late fees and interest.

Thank you
Rachel

From: Stark, Rachel (UTC)

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 7:47 AM

To: Doyle, Samantha (UTC) <samantha.doyle@utc.wa.gov>
Cc: Pearson, Rayne (UTC) <rayne.pearson@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: TV-191046

Good morning Judge Doyle,
| wanted to update you that there have been no changes to the prior list I sent to you.

Except that Friends & Family Moving & Storage, Inc. sent me an email last night wondering if
they sent everything correctly. | have not received an annual report from this company so the
company is still not in compliance. I sent them an email this morning letting them know | do
not have a report. The company is located in Kent, WA so | do not know if they will show for
the hearing. | will update you if | hear from the company again.

No other companies have contacted me stating they will show up for the hearing.

Thank you and please let me know if you have any questions.
Rachel

From: Doyle, Samantha (UTC)

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 4:12 PM

To: Stark, Rachel (UTC) <rachel.stark@utc.wa.gov>

Cc: Pearson, Rayne (UTC) <rayne.pearson@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: TV-191046

Hi Rachel,

| just left you a message, | am looking for an update on the HHG companies that have come into
compliance since the notice came out. Additionally, could you please update me if any do so before
the hearing on Thursday.

Thank you,
Samantha
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Samantha Doyle
Administrative Law Judge
(office) (360) 664-1164
(cell) (360) 742-4451
Pronouns: She/Her

samantha.doyvle@utc.wa.gov
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